

THIRKLEBY HIGH & LOW WITH OSGODBY PARISH COUNCIL

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON
MONDAY 20TH NOVEMBER 2017 AT 5.00PM THE VILLAGE HALL, GREAT THIRKLEBY**

PRESENT : Councillors Beth Barber-Atkinson (Chair) Richard Atkinson (Honorary Clerk and Financial Officer), Alison Turner, Nigel Lawson.

District and County Councillor Caroline Patmore.

There was one member of the public present.

17/53 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE and declarations of interest.

Apologies were received from Cllr Jacqueline Smith. There were no declarations of interest.

17/54 TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 8TH AUGUST 2017

The minutes had been circulated prior to the meeting and were unanimously confirmed as a true and correct record and signed by the chairman.

17/55 PUBLIC FORUM.

A resident made an appeal for a donation to support the Thirsk Community Library.

17/56 PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION, HDC decisions.

1. Change of use and various demolition, rebuilding of hangers, clubhouse etc.& increased flight numbers. Bagby Airfield. **16/02240/FUL Awaiting decision.**

17/57 CLERK'S REPORT.

All correspondence had been circulated by email.

17/58 TO CONSIDER MAKING A DONATION TO THIRSK COMMUNITY LIBRARY.

It was unanimously agreed to give £250.00 as a one-off donation.

17/59 FINANCIAL MATTERS.

Cllr Atkinson presented the current financial position:

1. Income since last meeting: £1375 being half of the annual precept..
2. Payments since last meeting: £135 July grass cutting, £15 hall hire, £45 pop-up-pub.
3. The bank balance at 31st October was £5221.70
4. Bills due for payment: £135 Aug/Sept grass cutting, £15 hall hire, £45 pop-up-pub, £172.94 bench.
5. The 2017/18 costings were considered to be within the available funds.

6. It was agreed to reduce the Precept to £2000 for the year of 2018/19.

17/60 REPORTS FROM PARISH COUNCILLORS

1. **Mill Lane:** problems with surface water and mud on the road.
2. **Mill Lane:** tree branches left on corner of junction by BT during line clearing.

Cllr Atkinson will report these to HDC and NYCC.

Date and time of the next meeting: 12th February 2018, 5pm

The meeting closed at 6.37pm.

Handwritten signature

Handwritten signature